J. CLEo THOMPSON & JaAMES CLEO THOMPSON, JR.
OlIL PRODUCERS
4500 REPUBLIC NATIONAL BANK TOWER
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RIVERSIDE 2-1991

July 19, 1966
RECETVED
Mr. M. L. Armstrong
Oil Conservation Commission JUL 21 1966
Post Office Drawer DD o
Artesia, New Mexico n. .. G

ARTEBIA) OFFICE
Dear Mr. Armstrong:

Enclosed you will find completed form C~127 (Request for
Allowable Change) which has been prepared in accordance with your in-
structions to Mr. Frank Darden. We trust this form is in order, but should
you need any additional information, please so advise us.

In regard to another matter, Mr. Armstrong, we have a problem
on the George Etz Lease. We took over the operations of George Etz
Wells 5 and 6 back in January of this year from Newmont Oil Company.
Your Allowable Schedule carried the No. é well at 8 barrels per day for
Newmont Oil Company, but this allowable has not yet been transferred to
us in the allowable book .

Would you be kind enough to look into this matter for us, and if
everything is in order, transfer this 8 barrels on the George Etz No. 6 to
J. Cleo Thompson? We certainly will appreciate it.

Thank you for the splendid cooperation you have shown us.

Yours truly,
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cc: Mr. Orlando Briscoe
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